GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Monthly Board Items

Date Submitted: 4/3/23 Proposed Effective Date: Summer 2023

Short description (title): CBI planning

Submitted by: Building:
Catherine Torbik
GHS, TEBMS
Proposed ESY: Funded through: Grade(s) impacted if any:
cost/amount: District funds
$1,500
Board Action Requested:

Consideration to approve Alaeida DeColli and Lauren DeGrazia and two aides TBD for 12 hours each
planning time to implement Community Based Instruction according to developed action plan

Details and ramifications:

Teachers and aides will use summer hours to address planning aspects of CBI action plan. These will
include increase community connections for job placement as well as addressing the Pillars of CBI. Aides
will support in the development of task sheets and data collection for each experience to allow for data
driven lessons and placement for each student.

Positives:

Concerns:

Other Comments:
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Macl\_llichael, Mary

To: MacMichael, Mary
Subject: FW: board items-CBI

From: Torbik, Catherine <ctorbik@gpsd.us>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 2:23 PM

To: MacMichael, Mary <mmacmichael@gpsd.us>
Subject: Re: board items-CBI

How about this?

Catherine R. Torbik
Director of Special Services
Glassboro Public Schools
856-652-2700 ext 6405

From: MacMichael, Mary <mmacmichael@gpsd.us>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Torbik, Catherine <ctorbik@gpsd.us>

Subject: FW: board items-CBI

Summer Employment-CST
Recommend Board a

Pillars of CBI. Aidesw
(attachment)

Teachers

pproval of the following staff members to be compensated for
addressing planning aspects to implement Community Based Instruction according to the
developed action plan during the summer of 2023, not to exceed $1,500.00. This will
include increased community connections for job placement as well as addressing the
ill support in the development of task sheets and data collection for
each experience to allow for data driven lessons and placement for each student.

Alaeida DeColli

$41.00 per hour

Lauren DeGrazia

$41.00 per hour

Aides

[ (2)TBD l

per hour rate




